
































































































NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

Superstorm Sandy Recovery Project Program-Wide Fraud-Risk Assessment (Phase I)

Questions or Request for Clarification

Page # RFP Section Question NJ TRANSIT Response

1
I. General 
Information

How many contracts will the Integrity Oversight Monitor (IOM) be 
evaluating? What is the breakout of contracts by project? What is the size 
and status (i.e., complete or incomplete) of the contracts?

It is anticipated that there will be one prime contract per 
project, however, in some cases there may be multiple 
contracts. IOM firms will have an opportunity to submit a 
proposal separately for the IOM services for each project at 
which time the number of contracts will be identified.

2
III. Scope of 
Work

Is NJ TRANSIT’s expectation for contractors submitting a technical 
proposal to include the framework of a risk assessment, or an actual risk 
assessment? Actual Risk Assessment

3
III. (C) (iii) 
Scope of Work

With the exception of the Fraud Risk Assessment and Mitigation Strategy 
and Detailed Work Plan (e.g., reports, training, audits) items, are stated 
deliverables expected to be incorporated into the strategy document? Yes

3
III. Scope of 
Work

Is the focus of monitoring activities limited to contractor activities, (e.g., 
contractor procurements), rather than NJ TRANSIT’s procurement of the 
contractor? Yes

3
III. Scope of 
Work

If our firm is to be awarded this Work Authorization, will we be conflicted 
in later Work Authorizations from performing the work plans/audit 
plans/other procedures we provide as deliverables? No

3
III. Scope of 
Work; c) iv.

Please provide clarification on the expectation in calculating hours for 
each risk. Depending on the risk identified the number of procedures / 
steps to mitigate the risk will vary as will the LOE.

Correct - it is expected that the LOE will vary.
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

Superstorm Sandy Recovery Project Program-Wide Fraud-Risk Assessment (Phase I)

Questions or Request for Clarification

3
III. Scope of 
Work

Is the scope of this First Phase limited to performing the fraud risk 
assessment itself which would involve mainly interviews, questionnaires 
and walkthroughs for each project selected? That is to say, no test of 
transactions, bid-opening observations, etc. . For example, would the 9 
activities listed on 3,4 of 13 be considered in scope activities for doing this 
Fraud Risk Assessment - Phase I – these are fraud risk mitigating or 
fraud identifying detail testing and assessing.

Correct on the scope.  Your call whether those items on page 
3 and 4 need to be in scope or not.

 Attachment 5

So, from hours perspective, please provide clarity how you want us to 
determine the hours for this RFP Fraud Risk Assessment since we do not 
know how many risks there are yet.

NJ TRANSIT anticipates reporting information, other than 
fraud, waste, and abuse will be initially provided to NJTIAD.  
NJ TRANSIT anticipates some  reports to be public record, 
e.g., those provide to New Jersey Department of  Treasury.  
Others will be proprietary and maintained within NJ TRANSIT, 
e.g., supporting work papers, weekly reports, etc. 

4 IV. Deliverables
With whom are the IOM’s workpapers shared?  Are they intended for NJ 
TRANSIT’s Internal Audit Review, or are they given broader access?

Work papers are intended to be utilized for NJTIAD review 
and to assess the conclusions reached by the IOMs as well 
as to support the hours for tasks in the performance of their 
work.  NJTIAD doesn't anticipate sharing the work papers.

4 IV. Deliverables

Are there specific prescribed formats for the Weekly Reports, Monthly 
Reports, and FTA Quarterly Reports? If so, can NJ Transit please provide 
the templates.

NJ TRANSIT anticipates the reports to be as standard format 
and will be working on the format.  The New Jersey 
Department of  Treasury report format has been provided and 
we anticipate that the FTA reporting format will be similar.
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

Superstorm Sandy Recovery Project Program-Wide Fraud-Risk Assessment (Phase I)

Questions or Request for Clarification

5

V. DBE 
Program 
Requirements 
for the IOM 
Firm

DBE monitoring is not included in the Scope of Work; yet, falsification of 
DBE status is a potential fraud risk. Does the exclusion apply only to this 
task order, or to all task orders under the Superstorm Sandy Recovery 
Program?  Does this risk need to be considered in the Risk Mitigation 
Strategy?

This Work Authorization only refers to providing a fraud risk 
assessment, mitigation strategies, etc., not actually 
performing the strategies identified.  It is anticipated the future 
Work Authorizations will require the assessment of DBE fraud 
risks.  DBE fraud should be considered in the fraud risk 
assessment for this Work Authorization.

6 VII. Schedule

Per the Task Order Schedule, the duration of the engagement is 30 days; 
however, the deliverables include a number of items that either exceed 
that time frame, (e.g., Quarterly and Monthly Reports), or could not be 
executed in a meaningful way within the allowed time, (e.g., audits). What 
are the specific deliverables under this task order?

Main deliverable includes the fraud risk assessment as noted 
in the Work Authorization.  The reporting requirements will 
exceed the 30 day duration in accordance with New Jersey 
Department of Treasury reporting requirements.

6 VII. Schedule

The duration of the engagement is stated as 30 days; however, the 
deliverables include a number of items that either exceed that time frame, 
or could not be fully executed within the 30-day timeframe. What is the 
duration of this task order?

Main deliverable includes the fraud risk assessment as noted 
in the Work Authorization.  The reporting requirements will 
exceed the 30 day duration in accordance with New Jersey 
Department of Treasury reporting requirements.

6 VII. Schedule

What is NJ Transit’s anticipated contract duration of this particular work 
authorization?  In other words, is the proposed Fraud Risk Assessment to 
be performed on an ongoing basis over the life of the construction 
projects?

At this point we are looking for the initial fraud risk 
assessment, however, there may be future projects to update 
the assessment.

6 Section VII 

Schedule indicates that services shall be completed thirty (30) after the 
effective date of the Notice to Proceed.  Please confirm that NJ Transit 
requires the IOM to complete all services in this 30-day timeframe 
inclusive of reporting.  Please further confirm that NJ Transit anticipates 
that the services to be provided will include only weekly and monthly 
status reports and not the quarterly status reports. 

The expectation is that the main deliverable, e.g., fraud risk 
assessment be provided within 30 days.  The reporting can go 
beyond the 30 days but should not be a major effort. 
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NJ TRANSIT Contract No. 14-033

Integrity Oversight Monitoring Services

Superstorm Sandy Recovery Project Program-Wide Fraud-Risk Assessment (Phase I)

Questions or Request for Clarification

6 Section VIII

 Background Checks requires proposers to conduct background checks 
of IOM firm personnel.  Please define, in more detail, the requirements for 
"appropriate background checks."  Please further define the minimum 
requirements for "documented evidence."  For example, is a certification 
from the IOM (confirming a background check was completed) sufficient 
versus the IOM providing the actual background check report that 
contains employees' personal and protected confidential information?

Actual background check report or other independent 
evidence, e.g., SWAC card.

6 VII. Schedule What is the anticipated effective date of the Notice to Proceed? September 10th

6 VII. Schedule Does thirty (30) days refer to calendar or business days? Calendar

Att. 1 Attachment 1

Please indicate the contract type (e.g., Fixed Price, Guaranteed 
Maximum Price, Cost-Plus, etc.) used or anticipated for each of the 
projects identified in Attachment 1.

For the most part we anticipate fixed price contracts with 
change orders.

Att. 1 Attachment 1

For each of the projects listed in Attachment 1 to the RFP, please indicate 
the current status of that project.  For projects that have not yet been 
awarded, please provide an estimated schedule of awards (i.e., Letting 
Schedule).

We believe that this is not relevant to the task.

Att. 5 Attachment 5
Does NJ Transit have a total number of estimated hours for this Work 
Authorization you can provide? No
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